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NOW WE'RE TALKING

Appendix 8.2
22 March 2022

Ms. Teboho Malefane

Broadcasting Compliance Officer

Compliance and Consumer Affairs Division
Independent Communications Authority of South Africa
350 Witch-Hazel Avenue

Eco Point Office Park

Eco Park

Centurion

0157

Dear Ms. Malefane
RE: APPLICATION FOR CONDONATION

On 25 May 2012 POWER98.7 was granted an individual broadcasting licence by the Authority.
The licence is awarded with the condition to apply for renewal 6 months prior to its 10-year
anniversary.

We unfortunately failed to submit our application for renewal timeously and therefore find
ourselves in breach of that condition. We humbly request that the Authority please pardon
us for this oversight, which resulted from our systems not being in place during the COVID 19
pandemic.

Our application has since been submitted. Please accept our sincerest apologies.

We take full responsibility of our wrongdoing and assure the Authority that such irresponsible
conduct will never occur again.

Sincerely, |

v’\
P

Given Mkh\ari%‘ T
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